
From: Emily Bremer
To: "JPEmard@atis.org"
Cc: "kconn@atis.org"
Subject: FW: SES 61st Annual Conference - Speaker Presentations due by 7/31/12
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 3:33:00 PM
Attachments: Bremer SES Presentation.ppt

Jean-Paul,
 
Attached, please find my presentation for the SES Conference. 
 
I’ll try to think of some canned questions for my moderator ahead of the conference.  In terms of
my bio, I think the important points are that I’m attorney advisor to the Administrative Conference
and acted as the Conference’s in-house researcher on the incorporation by reference project.  No
need to say more.
 
Looking forward to New Orleans!
 
Best,
Emily
 

From: Kerrianne Conn [mailto:kconn@atis.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 4:59 PM
To: bbryans@electrofed.com; shead@scc.ca; rae.dulmage@ul.com;
charesse.evans@thomsonreuters.com; mwasden@kslaw.com; Emily Bremer; CRamspeck@ashrae.org;
emikoski@eciaonline.org; fschrotter@ansi.org; angela.griffiths@ul.com; pravirmalik@aurosoorya.com;
valerie.madarasz@csagroup.org; alton.t.sanders@boeing.com; goodmanr@api.org; Lowell, Stephen CIV
OSD-DSPO; syerkes@iccsafe.org; cdubay@nfpa.org; tim.mcneive@tnb.com; spagano@astm.org;
mterzigni@smacna.org; Greg.Wood@ihs.com
Cc: Jean-Paul Emard; Sonya.M.Bird@ul.com; mikemorrell@live.com
Subject: SES 61st Annual Conference - Speaker Presentations due by 7/31/12
 
---sent on behalf of Jean-Paul Emard ---
 
Dear SES Conference Speakers:

As you are aware, the 61st Annual SES Conference is less than a month away! To-date we
have over 100 attendees registered for the conference. This excellent turnout is in no small
part due to anticipation for each of your presentations. To that end, the Conference
Planning Committee (CPC) is requesting that you submit your presentations to me (with a

copy to kconn@atis.org) by no later than Tuesday July 31st.  

Please be reminded of the following helpful hints when drafting your presentation:

·         Each speaker will have approximately 20 minutes to give his/her presentation.

·         A Q&A period will follow all three of the presentations scheduled for your session. It
is helpful to provide your moderator with a few canned questions to ask, in case
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Emily S. Bremer

Attorney Advisor

Administrative Conference of the United States



SES Annual Conference

August 20, 2012

Incorporation by Reference in 

Federal Regulations 
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The Administrative Conference

Independent federal agency that studies administrative process and makes recommendations for improvement to Congress, the President, agencies, and courts.



101 members from government and the private sector.



Nonpartisan and politically balanced.



Independent research conducted by consultants or in-house researchers.



Recommendations crafted in open committee meetings and adopted by vote of the full Assembly of the Conference at semi-annual plenary sessions held in June and December.
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		The Freedom of Information Act requires agencies to publish mandatory regulations in the Federal Register.



		Published regulations are codified in the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR).





		Under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a), material published elsewhere is “deemed published” in the Federal Register and CFR if:



		The material is “reasonably available to the class of persons affected thereby;” and



		The Office of the Federal Register approves the incorporation by reference.





What is Incorporation by Reference?

*









		Original purpose was to shorten the Federal Register and CFR.



		Some materials cannot be printed in the hard copy editions of the Federal Register and CFR.



		Maps, schematics, other technical material, etc.





		Some materials, including most voluntary consensus standards, are copyrighted.



		But see Veeck v. Southern Building Code Congress International, Inc., 293 F.3d 791 (5th Cir. 2002).





Why Incorporate by Reference?

*









		Agencies required to use voluntary consensus standards in regulations rather than creating government-unique technical standards.



		Administrative Conference Recommendation 78-4.



		Office of Management and Budget Circular A-119.



		National Technology Transfer and Advancement Act of 1995.





		Now over 9,500 incorporations by reference of standards in the CFR.



		This public-private partnership in standards yields significant benefits for agencies, regulated industry, and the public.





Federal Standards Policy

*









		Examined issues agencies face when incorporating, including:



		Ensuring incorporated materials are reasonably available;



		Updating regulations when new versions of incorporated standards become available; and



		Navigating procedural requirements and avoiding drafting pitfalls.



		Research included interviews with regulatory agencies, the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), the Office of the Federal Register (OFR), and the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).



		Also interviewed six representatives of standard development organizations (SDOs) and public interest advocates.





Research for the Conference

*









		Incorporating copyrighted standards often means the public must pay to see the full text of a proposed or final regulation.



		Traditional solution of public inspection at agency offices is no longer sufficient in light of transparency goals and e-Rulemaking.





		Options for addressing the problem are limited by:



		Agency obligations to respect copyright; and



		Federal standards policy and SDO reliance on publication revenue.



		Research showed that some agencies have successfully expanded access through collaboration with the SDO.





The Public Access Problem 

*









		Agencies are required by law to identify the specific version of material incorporated by reference.



		When a new version of an incorporated material becomes available, the agency must conduct a rulemaking to update the regulation.





		Some agencies, particularly those that must observe heightened procedural requirements for rulemaking, cannot keep up.





		Research identified several practices that can make updating easier.



		But the available options are not always workable.



The Challenge of Updating

*







		Embraces principle that incorporated materials must be reasonably available to regulated and other interested parties.



		If the material is not copyrighted, the agency should post it online.



		For copyrighted materials, the recommendation urges a collaborative solution:



		Agencies should work with copyright owners and use available technological tools (e.g., read-only access) to expand availability.



		Flexible, context-specific approach to determining how available is “reasonably available.”



		Meaningful access requires agencies to explain technical standards.





Recommendation 2011-5

*







		Urges agencies to use available tools as appropriate to keep incorporating regulations up-to-date.



		Direct final rulemaking.



		Participation in standard development processes.



		Enforcement discretion and equivalency determinations.



		Recommends a statutory solution to address situations where available solutions have proven inadequate.



		Drafting provisions address secondary references, potential conflicts between standards and regulations, and other issues.



Recommendation 2011-5 (cont.)

*









		In the wake of the Conference’s recommendation, incorporation by reference has been the subject of two regulatory proceedings:



		Petition for Rulemaking filed with the Office of the Federal Register.



		Request for Information issued by the Office of Management and Budget on OMB Circular A-119.



		Pipeline Safety, Regulatory Certainty, and Job Creation Act of 2011, Public Law 112-90 (Jan. 3, 2012) mandates free access to standards.



		This issue is likely to keep coming up. Reaching a workable resolution will require collaboration.





Recent Developments
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there is a lull in audience participation.

·         Graphics always will enhance any presentation, often aid in the retention of
information, and help you emphasize key points. However, the rule of thumb is
“keep it simple.”

·         We recommend a maximum of six bullet points or less per slide.

·         We also recommended that you avoid using colors that are difficult to read when
used as a background (red is particularly difficult.)

In order to maximize the amount of time allotted for each session, the CPC is asking each
moderator to provide one to two sentences of introduction on each speaker. Please inform
your moderator if there are any specific elements of your biography you wish to highlight. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any questions you may have.  

I look forward to seeing you in New Orleans!

Regards,

Jean-Paul Emard

SES Conference Chair

 


